CLARENDON MULTIPLE RESOURCE AREA ARKANSAS HISTORIC PRESERVATION PROGRAM
MONROE COUNTY

Survey Number _CL-58__ __________ Owner _Arkansas HigZhway Department __
Property Name Highway 79_Bridge_ Address _9500 New Benton_ Highway _ ____
Address e e

City ____Clarendon, AR __ __ e

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

The Highway 79 Bridge over the Hhite Riwver 1n Clarendon was desi1&ned

by Ira G. Hedrick working for the Austin Bridge Company of Texas. the
720 Foot steel bridge has reinforced concrete flooring for the two

lane highway and has an elevation of 233.9 feet. The steel hridge is

a double span warren truss with verticals based on four concrete

piers. There are 160 feet between the first and second and between

the third and fourth plLers. The second and third piers are 400 feet
aparet. On either si1de of the steel bridge are massive concrete
approaches with 14 ¥ 14 inch square concrete pilings 50 feet lonzZ. The
approach on the east side covers three blocks, while the apprcach on the
west side i1s 1nterconnected with dirt f1lls that span "0ld River" and
Roc Roe Bayou and is about three miles long.

The entire project cost one and a half million dollars, and was
ori1kinally a toll bridge to help pay for the cost. Electric lamps
once lined the concrete approach on the east side, but they have since
been removed,

The nominated portion of the project includes the 720 foot steel bridge over
the river and the concrete approach on the east side covering three blocks or
approximately 1056 Ffeet. Both of these sections are located in the ecir1ty
limits of Clarendon.

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The highway bridge over the White River in Clarendon was an impressive
engineering project, as well as a wvital contribution to the growth of
not only Clarendon and Monroe County, but also much of Eastern
Arkansas. Constructed between 1930 and 1931, the bridge was built by
the Austin 3ridge Company with a sublet to Williamson and Hilliamson
Bridge Construction. Ford and McCrdae were consultin€ engineers, and
Charles Davis was the master mechanic, The steel bridge was
originally equipped with electric lights on lamp posts along the side
of the bridge. These were later removed.



Continued (Page 2)

froperty Name__ _Highway 79 _Bridge _

The dedicatlion service on June 11, 1931 was a tremendous spectacle,
complete with a parade with bands and floats from Brinkley, Stuttgart,
Helena., Marranna, Roe, Holly Grove, and Little Rock. Notables present
1ncluded Justin Matthews of North Little Rock representing the State
Highway Commission, Arkansas Governor Harvey Parnell, Harwvey C. Couch
of Arkansas Power and Light, and officials from the Cotton Belt and
Missourl-Pacific Railrocads. Ori1g1nally 1t was a toll bridge teo help
pay the 1.5 million dollar cost. It remains one of the most 1mportant
transportation links between much of Eastern Arkansas and the rest of
the state. It was designed by Ira G. Hedric, and the over si1X

hundred workers were supervised by 5. A. Pinson and Charles Malone.

Vverbal Boundary Description: SE1/4 _of NW1/4 Section_22, Tewnsh:ip_1_XNorcth

Acreage: less_than_one

Quadrangle Name: Clarendon, _Ark. Quadrangle Scale: 1:24000

UTM References:

Zone: 15 Al Easting: 654180 Northing: 38355620
BY Easting: 654700 North:ing: 3839620















































































































